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WG TRADING COMPANY, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
WESTRIDGE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.,
PAUL GREENWOOD and STEPHEN WALSH,

. Pefendants,
~and -

Relief Defendants.

JUDGMENT DEFENDANT PAU 00D

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant Paul

Greenwood having entered a general appearance; consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over

. Defendant and the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of this J udgment‘ without

admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except as to jurisdiction); waived findings
of fact and conclusions of law; and waived any right to appeal from this Judgment:
I

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and

Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or

otherwise are permanently restrainé‘ci and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section
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10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") [15U.S.C. §78j(b)]} and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any natiqnal
securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any securﬁy:

(2)  toemploy any‘ device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,;

(b)  to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit.to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

(c)  toengage in any act, pracn‘cé, or course of‘business which operates or would
;)peratc as a fraud or deceit uponany person.

IL,

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendatt
and Dc_fendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise aré permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 17(;1) of the Securities
Actof 1 933 (the “Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)] in the oE‘er or sale of any security by the
use of an'y'means' or instruments of traﬁspdrtaﬁon or communication in interstate commerce or
By use of the ﬁaails, directly or indirectly:

(@  toemploy any. devic;c, scheme, or artiﬁcc to defraud;

(b) to obta_in money or pmpérty by mc'ans of any untrue statement of a material fact

or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements
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made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;
- or |
(¢)  toengage in any transaction, practice, or course of business wiﬁch operates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser.
| M.

IT IS HEREBY FUR;I‘HER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defcndant's agcﬁts, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation mth them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
adrcrv;/isc are permanently restrained and énjoinéd fron_t violatﬁg Sections 206(1), 206(2), and
206(4) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the “‘Advisers Act™) (15 U.S.C. §§ 80b-6(1),

. 80b-6(2) and 80b-6(4)] and Rule 206(4)-8 promulgated thereunder [17 CF.R. §‘ 275.206(4)-8),
by using the mails or any means or instmmeﬁtaiity of interstate commerce, directly or indirectly,

(1)  toemploy any device, scheme 6r artifice to defraud any client or prospective

client; .
(2)  toengage in any transaction, practice or courses of business which operates as a
fraud or deceit upon any client or prospective client; o;'
(3) toengage inany act, practice, or course of bus.iness which is fraudulent, deceptive
' or manipulative.
IV, o

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant

and Defendant's agents, servants; emplojeég attorgeﬁ and all persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive actual notice of this J udgment by pessonal service or
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otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from aiding and, aﬁettiﬁg apy violation of
Sections 206(1); 206(2), and 206(4) of the Advisers Act {15 U.S.C. §§ 80b-6(1), 80b-6(2) gnd
80b-6(4)] and Rule 206(4)-8 promulgated thcrcunder- [17 CF.R. § 275.206(4)-8], by knowingly
providing substantial assistance to an investment adviser who, by use of the mails or any means
and instrumentalities. of interstate commerce, directly or indirectly, is

(1)  toemploy any device, sﬁhemé or artifice to defraud any client or praspective

client;

{2y  toengage in any transaction, practice or courses of business .which operates as a

fraud or deceit upon any cliént or prospeciive _cIicnt-t or

(3) toengage in any act, practice, or course qf business which is fraudulent, deceptive

or manipulatiQe.
V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
shall pay disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, prejudgment interest thereon, and a civil penalty
pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Ac‘t [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)], Section 21(d)(3) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3)] and Section 209(e) of the Advisers Act [15 U.S.C. §80b-
§(e)]. The Court shall determine the amounts of the; disgorgement and civil penalty upon motion
of the Commission. Prejudgment interest shall be calculated from March 1, 1996, based on the
" rate of interest used by the Internal Revemie Service for the undcrpayment of federal income tax
as set forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6621(2)2). In connection with the Commission's motion for
‘ disgorgement and/or civil penalties, and at any hearing held on such a motion: (a) Defendant will

'be precluded from arguing that he did not violate the federal securities laws as alleged in the
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Complaint; (b) Defendant may not challenge the validity of the Consent or this Judgment; (c)
solely for the purposes of such motion, the ‘allegations of the Complaint shall be accepted as and
~ deemed true by the Court; and (d) ‘the Court may determine the issues raised in the motion on the
basis of affidavifs, declafations, excerpts of sworn deposition or investigative testimony, and
documentary evidence, without régard to fhe standards for summary judgment contained in Rule
Sé(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. In connection with the Commission’s motion for
disgorgement and/or civil pcnaltie.;'.; the parties may take discovcry, including (iiscovery from
appropriate nén-pam‘cs;.
' VL
IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the annexed Consent
is incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that
Defendant shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein.
VIL |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain
jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enfqréing the tem"xs of this Iucigment.
V.
There being r;o J;ust reason for delay, pursusz to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Judgment forthwith and without further notice.
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CONSENT OF DEFENDANT PAUL GREENWOOD

1. Defendant Paul Greenwood (“Defendant™) acknowledgeé having been served with
the complaint in this action, enters a general appearance, and admits the Court’s jurisdiction over
bcfcndant and over the subject ﬁ:atteb of this action,

2. Withoﬁ;t admitting or den);iri'g the allegations. of the corr.lplaint (except as to
personal and subject matter jurisdiction, which Defendan; admits), Defendant hereby consents to
. the entry of the Judgment in 4the form attached hereto (the "Judgment") and incorporated by
vreference herein, which, among qther things permanently restrains and enjoins Defendant from
violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act™) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)],
Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchangc Act of 1934.(“Exchangc Act™) (15 U.S.C. § 78i(b)],
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5), and Sections 206(1), 206(2) and 206(4) of
| the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the *“Advisers Act™) [15 U.S.C §§ 80b-6(1), 80b-6(2) and
80b-6(4)], and Rule 206(4)-8 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 275.206(4)-8], and from aiding and
ab&tting violations of Sections 206(1), 206(2) and 206(4) of the Advisers Act[15 U.S.C §§ 80b-
6(1), 80b-6(2) and 80b-6(4)], and Rule 206(4)-8 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 275.206(4)-8]. |

| 3. Defendant agrees that the.Court shall order disgorgemenf of ili-gotten gains,
prejudgment interest thereon, and a civil penalty pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act
[15 US.C. § 77(d)), Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3)] and Section
209(e) of the Advisers Act [15 U.S.C. §80b~9(e)]. Defendant further agrees that the amounts of
the Aiséwgcmcnt and civi.l penalty ghall be determined by the Court upon motion of the'
Commission, and that prejudgment in;c;est shall be calculated from'March 1, 1996, based oh the

rate of interest used by the Internal Revenue Service for the nnderpayment of federal income tax



m— — y——. —— - -

Case 1:09-cv-01750-GBD Document 320  Filed 07/28/10 Page 7 of 11

as set forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6621(a)(2). Dcféndant further agrees that in connection with the
Commission’s motion for disgorgément and/or civﬂ penalties, and at any hearing held on such a
motion: (a) Dgfendant will be precluded from arguing that he did not violate the federal -
securities laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b) Defendant -may not challenge the validity of this
Consent or the Judgment; (c)‘ solely for the purposes of such motion, the allegations of the
Complaint shall be accepted as and deemed trug by' the Court; and (d) the Court may determine
the issues raised in the motion on the b;'lsis of afﬁdaviis, declarations, excerpts of sworn
deposition or investigative testimoﬁy, aﬁd documentary 'evidence, without regard to the st;ndards
for summary judgment contained in Rlﬂc 56(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. In
connection with the Commission'sl motion for'disgorgemcﬂt and/or civil penalties, the parties
may take discovery, including discqvéry frora appropriate non-parties.

4. Defendant Waiv'eg thé'entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law pursuant to
Rule 52 of the Federal Rules <;f Civil Procedure.

| 5. Defendant waives the right, if any, to a.jury. trial and to appeal from the entry of
the Jud gment.

6. Defendant enters into this Consent voluntarily and represents that no threats,
offers, promises, or inducements of any icind have been made by the Commission or any
memb;r, officer, employee, agent, or representative of the Commission to induce Defendant to
enter into this Consent.

7. Defendant agrees that this Consent shall be incorporated into the Judgrﬁent with

‘the same force ;and effect as if fully set forth therein. |

8. Defendant will not oppose the enforcement of the Judgment on the ground, if any
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exists, that it fails to comply with Rule GS(d) of the Federal Ruiesbf Civil Procédurc, and hereby
" waives any objection based thereon.

9. - Defendant waives scrvice_ of the Judgmcn.t and agrees that entry of the Judgment
by the Court and filing with the Cletk of the Couﬁ will constitute notice to Defendant of its
terms and conditions. Defendant further agrees to provide counsel for the Commission, within
thirty days after the Judgment is filed with the Clerk of the Court, with an affidavit or declaration
'sﬁting that Defendant has received and read a copy of the Judgment. ‘

10.  Consistent wifh 17 C.F.R. 202.5(), this .Conscnt resolves only the ;:laims aSSerfcd
agéinst Defendam in this civil proceeding. Deféndant écknowlcdge§ that no promise or
representation ha.s been made by the Cémmission or any member, officer, employee, aéent, 'or
representative of the Commission with regard to any criminal Liability that may have arisen or
may arise from the facts ﬁnderlying this action or immunity from any such crimina) liability.
Defendant w;vaives any claim of Double Jeopardy based upon the settlement of this proceeding,
including the imposition of any remedy or civil peﬁalty herein. Defendant further acknowledges
that the Court's entry of a permanent injufxction may bave collateral consequences under federal
ot state law and the rules and regulations of self-regulatory organizations, licensing boards, énd

.other tegulatory -organizations. Such collateraf consequences include, but are not limited to, a -
statutory disqualification with respect to membership or participation in, or association with a
‘member of, a selfiregulatory organization. This statutory disqualification has cdnseqﬁcnces that
are separate from any sanction imposed in an administrative proceeding. 1 addition; in any
disciplinary proceeding before the Commission based on the entry of the inj_uncﬁon in this

" action, Defendant understands that he shall not be permitted to contest the factual allcgatiohs of
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the-complaint in this actiqn.

._ 11. D'efcndant' understands and agrees to comply with the Commission's policy "not
to permit a defendant or resporidcm to consent to a judgment or order that imposes a sanction
whﬂe denying the allegﬁtions in the complaint or order for proceedings." 17 C.F.R. § 202.5. In
compliance with this policy, Defendant agrcés: o not to take any action or to make or permit to
be made any public statement denying, directly or indirectly, any allegation in the complaint or
creating the impréssion that the complaint is without factual basis; and (ivi) that upon the filing of
this Conseni, Defendant hereby withdraws any papers filed in this action to the extent that theyv
deny any zallegation in the comp!a.inf. If Defendant breaches this agreement, the Commission
may petition the Court to vacate the Judgment and restore this action to its active docket.
Nothing in this paragraph affects Defendibt's: (1'). testimonial'oblligatibns; or (if) right to take
legal or factual positions in litigation or other legal p.roceedings in which the Commission is not
a party.
| 12. Defendant hereby waives any rights under the Equal Access to Justice Act, the
Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, or any other prévision of law to
seck from the United States, or any agency, or any Qfﬁcial of the United States acting in his or
hér official capacity, directly or indfrcctly, reimbursement of attorney’s fees or other fees,
expenses, or Costs gxpended by Defendant to defend against this action. For these purposes,

' : _Defendant agrees that Defendant is not the prevailing p'arty in this action since the parties have
réached a good faith settlement,

13. " In connection with this action and any related judicial or administrative

procegding or investigation commenced by the-Commission or to which the Commission is a
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party, Defendant (i) agrees to appear and be interviewed by Commission staff at such times and
places as the staff requests ‘up(m reasonable notice; (i) will accept service by mail or facsimile
transmission of notices or subpoenas issued by the Commission for documents or testimony at
depositions, hearings, or trials, or in gomection with any re]atéd investigation by Commiésion
staff; (iii) appoints Defendant's undersigned altorney as agent to receive service of such natx’ées
and subpoenas; (iv) with respect to such notices and subpoénas, waives the territorial limits on
 service containe& in Rule 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and any applicable local
rules, provided that the party requesting tht;: twﬁmony reimburses Defendant’s travel, lodging, and
subsistencé expenses at the then-prevailing US Government per diem rates; and (v) cons;cnts to
personal jurisdiction over Defendant in any United States District Court for purposes of
enforcing any such subpocna.

14. Dcfcﬁdént agrees that the Commission may present the Judgment to the Court for

signature and entry without further notice.

10
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15.  Defendant agrees that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the

purpose of enforcing the terms of the Judgment,

Dated:JULY 282010

Paul Greenwood

. On_ );:E% o $ 2010, P_a ul &rﬁ,_qwood , a person known to me,
personally appeared before me and acknowledged executing the foregoing Consent,

otary Pubhc

Commission expires: J & N v 75, 201 |
Approved as to fonn _
' BEANICE HOPE BOOKER
%%TAR;OPBUBI;IC;ST ATE OF NEW YORK -
Hafetz 'Necheles & Rocco ~ COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 25, 20,
500 Fifth Avenue ~ _ :
New York, NY 10110
Attorney for Defendant
SO ORDERED:

Dated: U‘? L& ,2010 . .
goan ™ | & Dimb2
| | ED gJATES DISTRICT JUDGE

HON. GEORGE B. DANIELS

1t



